
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 07, 2015 3:39 PM 
Kelley Corbari 

Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Change Docket Title - 150022-WU 

Kelley, 

Thank you for the follow-up. We will update the docket title per your request. 

Dorothy 

From: Kelley Corbari 
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 2:32 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Change Docket Title - 150022-WU 

Dorothy-

Per our earlier conversation, please change the Docket Title for new Docket No. 150022-
WU 

From 
Initiation of show cause proceedings against Wildwood Water Company in St. Johns 
County for violations of Sections 350.113, 367.145 and 367.161, Florida Statutes, 
and Rules 25-30.120 and 25-30.110, Florida Administrative Code. 

Initiation of show cause proceedings against Wildwood Water Company in St. Johns 
County for violations of Sections 350.113, 367.121, 367.145 and 367.161, Florida 
Statutes, and Rules 25-30.120 and 25-30.110, Florida Administrative Code. 

I realized I left out a Statute citation in the Docket title when I completed the Request 
Establish Docket. I'm sorry! 

Thanks! 
Kelley 

Xeiiey j. Cor6ari, 
Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section 
Office of the General Counsel 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: KCorbari@psc.state.flus 
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234 
Direct Fax: (850) 413-6235 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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